Tender Questions & Answers % R:EFUGEE

O

FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: RFP-R002-001441
Tender Title:

Tender Issuing Date: 10 Nov 2022

Development of Case Studies on EffectiveéI

Tender Closing Date: 24 Nov 2022 10:00 local time -GMT 07:00

Danish Refugee Council RO02 has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.
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Date

Question

Answer

18/11/2022

The RFP states that services for this work must be
completed by 20 December, yet estimates the amount
of days required to complete the work as 40 days. As
there are not even 40 calendar days between the
closing date for the call (let alone award date) and 20
December, could you kindly clarify if this deadline
remains in place or has since been revised? If it has
been revised, what is the new deadline? This will help us
to determine the most appropriate work plan and
budget structure for this call.

Confirmed the deadline on 20 Dec 2022 as mentioned. We
expect receiving applications/bids from teams to meet our
donor deadline.

18/11/2022

The submission instructions state that submissions not
using Annex A (technical form) will be disqualified, but
Annex A is not included in the document package
provided (rather only Annex A2 Financial Form), and
directions provided elsewhere in the instructions state
that the technical proposal should correspond to the
TOR using the bidder's format. Could you kindly confirm
which format is needed to ensure our submission meets
qualification requirements? If Annex A is indeed still
required, could you kindly direct us how to access it?

Based on RFP letter, Annex A is the supplier own template
for technical proposal and no format for this. Thus only
Annex A2 for financial bid is attached in the tender.

On behalf of DRC

Yours sincerely,

_hs

Date: 01-10-2020

Valid from: 01-10-2020
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